## Dweet



# Michelle Fazzini

Sales Director

London, UKView profile on Dweet

## Links



## Languages

English (Native)

### About

Highly experienced sales leader, motivated by results and a high standard of excellence. Working with exclusive luxury eyewear brands such as Tom Ford and Moncler, responsible for all aspects of marketing and distribution in the UK and Ireland. Developing new business opportunities and consistently exceeding sales expectations. I believe that relationships in business are the key to success.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Bang & Olufsen

Frame & Tailor

Luxottica Group

Marcolin

## Experience



Sales Director UK and Ireland
Marcolin | Jan 2022 -



National Sales Manager
Marcolin | Jan 2020 - Jan 2022



Sales Manager UK NorthMarcolin | Jan 2019 - Jan 2020



Brand ManagerMarcolin | Aug 2015 - Jan 2019

Roberto Cavalli Eyewear Ermenegildo Zegna Eyewear Diesel Eyewear



Retail Manager

Frame & Tailor | Jan 2012 - Jan 2015

Brand Manager for Prada and Miu Miu
Luxottica Group | Jan 2007 - Jan 2010



Retail Sales Executive
Bang & Olufsen | Jan 2004 - Jan 2007

## **Education & Training**

1993 - 1995 • Dumfries and Galloway College of Technology Higher National Diploma,